From: Newell, William D.

Sent: _._Iuesdav March.08, 2011 10:44:48 PM
To: i ATF PascualC@state.gov'; 'williamsjha@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

DP
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information thal may be siatutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any aftached fils(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is siricily prohibited.

From ATF

To: 'PascualC@state.gov' ; Newell, William D.; 'williamsjha@state.gov' ; 'VazquezV@state.gov'
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.; 'FeeleyJD@state.gov' ; 'Lanny.Breuer@crm.usdoj.gov' ;

'HigginsET @state.gov'

Sent: Tue Mar 08 22:41:51 2011

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

DP

KX KKK KK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any atiached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released withoutl appropriaie approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any atiached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Depariment of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) :
To: Newell, William D.; Williams, James H (Mexico C|ty) i ATF i Vazquez, Victor
(Mexico City - PAS)

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.; Feeley, John D (Mexico City) ; Lanny.Breuer@crm.usdoj.gov ; Higgins,
Eileen T (Mexico City)

Sent: Tue Mar 08 22:36:59 2011

Subject: RE: Fast and Furious
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This is what | am going to send. Give one last check.

State

State

State

State

State

State
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SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Newell, William D. ATF
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 9:22 PM

i _ATF |- Vazquez, Victor (Mexico City - PAS)

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.; Feeley, John D (Mexico City);
Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov; Higgins, Eileen T (Mexico City)
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

Furious".

*kkkkkk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the
use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate
approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms
& Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

From: Williams, James H (Mexico City)

To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) ;; ATF i Newell, William D.;
Vazquez, Victor (Mexico City - PAS)

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.; Feeley, John D (Mexico City) ;
Lanny.Breuer@crm.usdoj.gov ; Higgins, Eileen T (Mexico City)

Sent: Tue Mar 08 22:20:21 2011

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

There is an embassy release. | believe fm jan 25. It is a translation of a release
fm phoenix, "grandd jury brings charges against 34 suspects from drug and arms
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trafficking organizations". It does not mention fast and furios codename.
Text is on spanish splash page. Scroll down under actualidades. lts below hillary

clinton guanajuato release. "/ran ;urado formaliza acusacion contra 34
sospechosos..."

From:.Pascual. Carlos (Mexico Gitv). oo,

To: ATF_ , :Newell, William D.
ATF

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E ATF : Feeley, John D (Mexico
City); Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov <Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov>; Williams, James H
(Mexico City); Higgins, Eileen T (Mexico City)

Sent: Tue Mar 08 21:10:02 2011

Subject: Fast and Furious

| propose to send this to the GOM in 10 minutes. | have pieced it together from
the emails from Bill and Carlos. Please confirm that it is accurate.

State

State

State
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State

State

Were there any ATF or Embassy press releases when the takedown occurred?

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

e NOTICE: This e-mail message and any
attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above in connection with official business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached
file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is
strictly prohibited.
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